
http://democracy.peakdistrict.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx? MId=1368&Ver=4mg
http://chatsworth:9070/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=1368

Peak District Local Access Forum

On: Thursday 19 March 2015

At: Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell

Agenda

Start: 10.30 am

1 Apologies

2 Minutes from the last meeting

3 Matters arising

4 PDNPA Woodland Disposals and Dedications Sarah Mackay

5 LAF annual report Mike Rhodes

6 Access Update Sue Smith

7 DCC ROWIP update Gill Millward

8 Green Lanes Update Sue Smith

9 Recreation Strategy Update Carol Parsons/ 
Rachel Gillis

10 Feedback from Members All

Access to Water
South Peak Loop
12 Any Other Business

13 Date and venue of next meeting

Close: 12.45 pm
Lunch:1.00 pm

*Background papers available

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Peak District Local Access Forum 
 
Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday 4 December 2014 
at Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell. 

 
Members Present: Edwina Edwards (Chair) 

  
Bob Berzins Ian Bunting 
Jon Clennell Richard Entwistle 

Henry Folkard Charlotte Gilbert 
Clare Griffin John Hall 

Caroline Hanson Terry Howard 
Mike Johnson James Kellie  
Adge Last Chris Page 

Jon Stewart John Thompson 
Ally Turner Sue Weatherley 

  
Others Present:  
  

Mike Rhodes, (PDNPA) (Secretary) 
Mary Bagley, (PDNPA) 

Jim Dixon, (PDNPA) 
Carol Parsons, (PDNPA) 

Karen Shelley-Jones, (PDNPA) 
Richard Taylor, (DCC) 

Peter White, (DCC) 
Jason Spencer, (Minutes) 

  
1. 1 APOLOGIES, WELCOMES AND FAREWELLS  

2  
 Apologies for absence were received from Damien Greenhalgh, Nicola 

Turner and Richard Peart. It was noted that Sue Smith and Gill Millward 

who usually attended as advisors to the Forum had also sent their 
apologies. 

 
The Chair welcomed Chris Page and Ian Bunting to their first meeting as 
new Forum members. 

 
The Chair welcomed Jim Dixon, Chief Executive of the National Park 

Authority, noting that this would be the last meeting of the Forum to be 
held before he left the Authority at the end of December after 11½ years. 
He acknowledged that his direct involvement with the Forum had been 

limited but confirmed that this reflected his confidence that the LAF was 
effective in meeting its statutory duties and well supported by officers from 

all the relevant partners. He also highlighted the significant contribution of 
the Forum in advising the Authority on issues relating to the management 

of green lanes and improving access to the countryside. He noted that over 
the past 11 years the Authority had seen a mix of positive opportunities 
and difficult challenges and acknowledged that although there may be 

more difficult decisions to be made in the future the Authority had a team 
of strong capable people who were ready to meet the challenges. The Chair 

thanked Jim for his support for the work of the Forum and wished him well 
for the future. Jim reminded all Forum Members that they were welcome to 
attend his leaving celebration on 18 December 2014 at Aldern House. 

 
The Chair also reported that this was the last meeting to be attended by 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2����



  

 

James Kellie and Jon Clennell who would be leaving the Forum after being 
involved since 2005. Both were presented with cards, thanked for their 
significant contributions to the work of the Forum and reminded that they 

would be welcome to attend future meetings as observers. 
 

Before continuing the meeting, the Chair advised that she had agreed to 
bring forward the item on the NPA Property Update to be considered before 

matters arising. Carol Parsons had also been invited to provide an update 
on the Recreation Strategy during matters arising. 

3  
2. 4 MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING- 11 SEPTEMBER 2014  

5  
 The Minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2014 were approved as 

a correct record. 

6  
3. 7 NPA PROPERTY UPDATE  

8  
 Mary Bagley provided an update on progress made in introducing the new 

arrangements for managing the Authority’s property portfolio. She 
confirmed that appointments had been made as follows: 

 
 Warslow Estate – Chris Manby 
 North Lees and Stanage – Rebekah Newman 

 Trails – Emma Stone 
 

Rebekah Newman was present at the meeting and confirmed that the first 
priorities were to review and update the Estate Management Plan with 
support from users and to look at issues relating to access, signage and 

interpretation. Henry Folkard reported that positive progress had already 
been made in working with user groups to establish priorities and 

confirmed that he would be reporting back to the Forum on progress as the 
new arrangements were implemented. 
 

Emma Stone was also present at the meeting and confirmed that she 
would be working with the Trails Management Plan Steering Group to 

identify and progress investment in capital works and maintenance of the 
trails. It was noted that Charlotte Gilbert represented the Forum on the 

Steering Group. 
 
ACTIONS 

 
To note the update report. 

9  
4. 10 MATTERS ARISING  

11  
 P1 Sheffield Moors Partnership and National Trust High Peak Moors Project 

– Mike Rhodes confirmed that this would be discussed in more detail at the 
Access Sub-Group early in 2015. He reminded the Forum that if they 

wished, all Members were able to attend and speak at LAF Sub-Group 
meetings. 

 
P3 Update on the Wider Peak District Cycle Strategy – Adge Last confirmed 

that a Working Group had been established for Mountain Bikers with the 
aim of developing a specific action plan alongside the emerging strategy. 

Page 2



  

 

The first meeting of the Group had taken place the previous evening and 
had made good progress. 
 

P4 10th Anniversary of Open Access and the Access Fund- Terry Howard 
acknowledged that the celebrations had been very successful and asked 

that Sue Smith and others involved in organising the events be thanked for 
their contributions. 

 
While discussing open access to land owned or controlled by Local 
Authorities, Terry confirmed that Sheffield City Council had agreed to 

identify its woodland as open access land on Ordnance Survey maps and 
the National Park Authority had already designated its woodland as open 

access. He expressed concern that Derbyshire County Council did not 
intend to take this approach as the woodlands were viewed as financial 
assets, the future value of which may be affected by any designation. 

 
Richard Taylor from the County Council responded highlighting that the 

Council was looking at the disposal of assets such as woodland to offset a 
significant reduction in funding for the Countryside Service with the aim of 
minimising the impact on core services. He confirmed that 140 sites had 

been identified across the County. Henry Folkard asked whether land could 
be designated as open access before disposal. Richard confirmed that this 

would be looked at as expressions of interest were received but advised 
that this may not be possible as the Council had a duty to maximise its 
income from capital receipts. 

 
P4 Derbyshire Rights of Way Improvement Plan (RoWIP) update – It was 

noted that Gill Millward would circulate her update after the meeting. 
 
P5 Easy Access Initiative – Mike Johnson referred to a report on BBC Look 

North which included a group called Accessible Derbyshire. Jon Stewart 
confirmed that the group had made contact with the National Trust and 

they had helped with the launch event at the Longshaw Estate. Mary 
Bagley provided an update on the ‘Miles Without Stiles’ initiative and would 
ask the project manager to make contact with Mike.              ACTION: MB 

 
P2 National Park Authority Recreation Strategy – Carol Parsons, Recreation 

Strategy Officer, circulated and presented an update on progress made in 
reviewing and implementing the strategy. Carol highlighted the 
development of a short animation targeted at young people aged between 

14 and 18 years with the aim of encouraging responsible behaviour in the 
Countryside. It was confirmed that the film had been developed in 

partnership with young people representing the target audience. The 
Forum viewed the animation and was invited to comment. 

 
It was noted that while the film could be used in different ways by different 
groups, it was intended that groups would use it in preparation for visits to 

the Peak District. It was acknowledged that in many cases individuals were 
just as responsible for harming the landscape when visiting, but it was 

hoped that by making the film widely available through social media 
individuals may also become aware of the messages. Forum Members were 
asked to forward to Carol the contact details of groups and individuals who 

may be able to use the film and supporting material.            ACTION: ALL 
It was noted that although the film was already available on the internet it 

Page 3



  

 

would be formally launched with a big screen showing on 20 January 2015 
at the Quad Cinema in Derby. 

12  

5. 13 GREEN LANES UPDATE AND REPORT FROM SUB-GROUP  

14  
 As Chair of the Sub-Group, John Thompson introduced the update in the 

absence of Sue Smith. In introducing the report he highlighted the proposal 
to amend the terms of reference of the Sub-Group to clarify its role in 

responding to consultations on repairs to green lanes and confirmed that 
meetings considering proposals would be open meetings which allowed 

members of the public to attend and observe the discussion. 
 
Sue Smith was thanked for preparing and circulating the Green Lanes 

Newsletter. 
 

ACTIONS 
 
1. To note the update report. 
 

2. To adopt the amended terms of reference of the Green Lanes 

sub-group as set out in Appendix 1. 
 

6. 15 REPORT ON LONG CAUSEWAY AND CHAPEL GATE WORKS  

16  
 Richard Taylor from Derbyshire County Council provided an update on 

repair works at Long Causeway progressed following the receipt of a 
section 56 notice.   

 
Peter White then provided an update on works at Chapel Gate, starting 

with an apology for not supplying the Forum with adequate information on 
the proposals before commencing work on site. He confirmed that the 
Council had revised its procedures to avoid this in the future. He 

highlighted the proposed improvements and materials to be used and 
invited feedback from Forum members. It was noted that the deadline 

could be adjusted to accommodate the timescales for the Forum preparing 
a formal response. 
 

It was agreed that the Sub-Group would arrange to meet before 16 
January 2015 and that a copy of the plans would be circulated as a pdf 

document. 
 

It was noted that since discussions took place at the previous meeting 
about being made aware of works and closures, Mary Bagley, Mike Rhodes 
and Sue Smith had met with Derbyshire County Council. It had been 

agreed that a Memorandum of Agreement would be developed and adopted 
to clarify how the National Park Authority and the County Council would 

work in partnership on issues relating to the management of green lanes. 

17  
7. 18 ACCESS UPDATE  

19  
 An update report had been circulated with the agenda. It was noted that 

following the launch of the Access Fund during the event organised to 

recognise 10 years of open access, work was due to commence on access 
improvements at Stanage. 

Page 4



  

 

 
The Forum noted that the latest editions of the Access and Green Lanes 
newsletters had been circulated. The newsletters received positive 

feedback and Forum members were encouraged to provide content for 
future editions. It was also noted that at future meetings, the Access Sub-

Group would be looking at issues relating to fences on open access land.  
 

The Forum also received an update on Natural England funding and 
confirmation that there was no indication of timescales for the mapping 
review. 

 
ACTIONS 

 
1.  To note the update report. 
2.  To ask the Access Sub-Group to look at suggestions on how to 

increase contributions to the access fund. 

20  
8. 21 DCC RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ROWIP) UPDATE  

22  
 It was noted that as Gill Millward had been unable to attend the meeting an 

update would be circulated in due course.                             ACTION: GM 

23  
9. 24 SW PEAK LANDSCAPE PARTNERSHIP UPDATE  

25  
 It was noted that the South West Peak Landscape Partnership had received 

an earmarked grant of £2.5m from the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) for the 
Landscape at a Crossroads project. The Forum welcomed the news and 
offered their congratulations to Karen Shelley-Jones on a successful bid. It 

was noted that the Forum had supported the bid and would have a role in 
progressing the elements of the bid relating to access. 

26  
10. 27 REVIEW OF RESTRICTIONS - HOLLINS HILL & TOP FIELD,CROWDEN  

28  
 The Forum received a report relating to a review of existing access 

restrictions at Hollins Hill and Top Field, Crowden and considered whether 

to comment on the arrangements. It was noted that shooting still took 
place at Crowden where at an appeal it had been agreed that restrictions 
could be placed on access even if the site was not in the ownership or 

control of the applicant. 
 

ACTIONS 
 
1.  To note the update report. 

2.  To respond to the consultation on restrictions at Hollins Hill by 
continuing the existing restriction to exclude dogs while cattle 

are calving or have calves at foot, subject to the review date 
being extended for a further 6 years and the concession path 
to the land being available at all times. 

3. To refrain from responding to consultation on restrictions at 
Top Field, Crowden as the restrictions had been agreed 

following an appeal against a previous decision. 
 

29  
11. 30 FEEDBACK FROM MEMBERS  

Page 5



  

 

31  
 Jon Clennell 

 

As this was his last meeting as a member of the Forum, Jon Clennell 
thanked the Forum for his leaving card and the comments inside. He 
reported that he had become involved in access issues following a move to 

the Peak District in 1997, particularly after his appointment as Clerk to 
Abney Parish Meeting. He first attended meetings of the Forum during 2005 

and was then appointed as a member in December of that year. He 
confirmed that he regarded it as an honour to be a member of the Team 
and highlighted some of the issues the Forum had considered which 

demonstrated the issues and conflicting demands which were unique to the 
National Park. He concluded by thanking the Chair, Members and Officers 

for their support and wished everyone a happy Christmas and all the best 
for the future. 
 

On behalf of the Forum, the Chair thanked Jon for his contributions and 
encouraged him to stay in touch.  

 
Abseiling Update 
 

Adge Last reported on a project to provide managed abseiling facilities in 
Horseshoe Quarry.  

 
Stanage Forum 
 

Henry Folkard thanked the National Park Authority for arranging and 
hosting a successful meeting of the Stanage Forum in November. He also 

reported that the Forum now had dedicated pages on the Authority’s 
website with details about the Forum and published the agenda and 
minutes for meetings. The website can be accessed using the following 

link: 
http://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/looking-after/projects-and-

partnerships/stanage  
 
Dark Peak Nature Improvement Area (NIA) 

 
Henry Folkard confirmed that NIA funded replanting work in the Burbage 

Valley had commenced with the felling of some of the existing trees being 
completed prior to replanting. 

 
Hurst Reservoir, Glossop 
 

Henry Folkard reported that work had commenced to decommission Hurst 
Reservoir and restore the landscape. It was noted that the Ramblers were 

actively progressing access issues relating to the restoration. 
 
SPEED (Safe Pedestrians, Equines, the Environment and Drivers) 

 
Charlotte Gilbert provided an update on the work of SPEED set up to keep 

horse riders and road traffic safe by opening up new bridleways and 
improving existing routes. SPEED was also campaigning to address issues 
relating to concessionary bridleways which were not covered by NFU 

insurance. The update and work being done by SPEED were welcomed.  

Page 6

http://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/looking-after/projects-and-partnerships/stanage
http://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/looking-after/projects-and-partnerships/stanage


  

 

 
Access and Healthy lifestyles 
 

Clare Griffin suggested that it would be useful if Carol Parsons could attend 
a future meeting to provide an update on access and healthy living 

initiatives.                                                                           ACTION: CP 
 

Funding Sources 
 
It was noted that Jon Stewart would report back to a future meeting on 

issues relating to sources of funding for landowners and organisations to 
improve access.                                                                     ACTION: JS 

 
Sheffield Moors Partnership 
 

Jon Stewart confirmed that he would circulate a copy of a leaflet on the 
Bridleway developed by the Partnership once it had been published.  

                                                                                          ACTION: JS 

32  
12. 33 DATES OF MEETINGS 2015  

34  
 It was agreed that meetings of the Local Access Forum would take place 

during 2015 as follows: 
 
Thursday 19 March 2015 – Aldern House, Bakewell, 10.30am 

 
Thursday 11 June 2015 – Aldern House, Bakewell, 10.30am 

  
Thursday 17 September 2015 – Moorland Discovery Centre, Longshaw, 
10.30am 

 
Thursday 3 December 2015 – Aldern House, Bakewell, 10.30am 

35  
  

Meeting ended at 12.55 pm 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Peak District Local Access Forum 
 
 

Date:  Thursday 19th March 2015 
 

Item:  7 
 

Title:  Derbyshire’s Rights of Way Improvement Plan - Update 
 

Author:  Gill Millward, Countryside Access Improvement Officer, 
Derbyshire County Council 

 
Purpose of Report  
To present Forum members with an update on progress towards delivery of  
Derbyshire’s Rights of Way Improvement Plan (RoWIP) in 2014/15. 
 
Progress September 2014 to March 2015 
Below is a summary of some of the main work in progress in relation to each of 
the five RoWIP aims:- 
 
Aim 1: Existing network 

• Path condition surveys to assess the ease of use of the network 
continued in 2014. November’s sample survey returned a 76.2% pass 
rate, which combined with the results from May (69.6%) produced an 
overall pass rate of 73% for the year, exceeding the 72.5% target 

• The contract to install 307 roadside signposts across the county, 
with details of destinations and distances where appropriate, is 
nearing completion and Countryside Service area teams are dealing 
with a further 110 requests 

• Funding bids have been submitted for prioritised Rights of Way, 
Green Lanes and multi-user Greenway schemes from within the Local 
Transport Plan (LTP) Capital Programme for 2015/16. This will be 
considered at the Cabinet meeting on 24 March, before being 
presented to Full Council in April 

 
Aim 2: Definitive Map and Statement 

• In terms of dealing with the backlog of legal orders, since the 
beginning of September 2014, 15 cases have been reported to 
committee, 6 progressed to order making stage and 16 orders have 
been brought into effect, including Red Lane near Creswell Crags 
confirmed as a public bridleway and Black Harry Lane in Stoney 
Middleton confirmed as public bridleway following a public inquiry 

 
Aim 3: An improved network 

• Work is continuing to deliver various aspects of the rights of way 
improvements and Greenway schemes for which funding has 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7����



already been secured. These include Phase 3 of the Hipper Valley 
Greenway in Chesterfield, the Clowne and Little Eaton Branch Lines, 
sections of the Pennine Bridleway National Trail and Trans Pennine 
Trail around Glossop, the Five Pits Trail and Cromford Canal towpath 

• Pedal Peak II Cycling Project 
o Hope Valley Link - Sustrans has been commissioned to carry 

out a scoping report and public consultation exercise on Phase 
2 between Bamford and Hope, as well as looking at other local 
improvements and connections 

o White Peak Loop West - Following the Health and Safety 
Laboratory decision to withdraw, the County Council is still 
pursuing the remainder of the route from Dale Head Road over 
Staker Hill to Harpur Hill. Final details are being negotiated with 
High Peak Borough Council and individual landowners, with a 
view to starting work on site this summer 

o White Peak Loop East - the results of the public consultation 
for the extension of the Monsal Trail between Bakewell and 
Matlock are now available on the County Council’s website at: 
www.derbyshire.gov.uk/pedalpeak.Three planning applications 
have been submitted to DCC for the majority of the section 
between Matlock and Rowsley. Negotiations are continuing for 
the remainder of the route, including with Haddon Estate and 
the bridges at Rowsley. Additional funding has been secured 
from the Department for Transport (DfT) for an extra cycle link 
alongside the A6 in Matlock between Sainsbury’s roundabout 
and the Arc Leisure Centre. Work is due to be finished by April 
2015. 

o The additional £430k DfT funding has also allowed the scope of 
the National Park Cycle Fund to be extended to include two 
projects aimed specifically at enhancing the visitor experience 
for cyclists – Cycle Friendly Hostels (with improved facilities 
focused at Edale, Eyam, Ravenstor and Youlgrave) and the 
Bike Bus (providing transport connecting Matlock, Bakewell and 
Buxton with the Trails network). Counters being installed on 
Pedal Peak routes provide data to help quantify the economic 
benefits of cycling and support future funding bids 

• On 23 December 2014, Cabinet gave its approval in principle for a 
Cycling Strategy for Derbyshire to be developed with partner 
organisations, including the Peak District National Park Authority. 
www.derbyshire.gov.uk/council/meetings_decisions/meetings/cabinet/
23122014_cabinet.asp This work is being coordinated by Derbyshire 
Sport and a draft Vision Statement should be available for comment 
by partners at the end of March  

• A draft strategy is also emerging for the development of strategic 
walking and cycling routes in Chesterfield and its surrounding area 
in the Districts of Bolsover and North East Derbyshire to support 

Page 10



sustainable economic growth and enhance connectivity. It is being 
developed through collaboration between local authorities and 
stakeholders and the emerging document will form the basis for wider 
consultation. Funding for its implementation is being sought from 
different sources including D2N2 Growth Deal 
 

Aim 4: Provision of information 

• A Countryside volunteering banner has been produced for use at 
events and exhibitions. An accompanying promotional flyer/ leaflet 
with relevant contact information should be available later in 2015/16  

• We are in the process of redesigning the volunteer elements of our 
website which will hopefully become a portal for all aspects of 
volunteering in the longer term for both groups and individuals alike, 
with lots of useful information and guidance documents available to 
download 

• A new leaflet has been produced by National Trust on behalf of the 
Sheffield Moors Partnership. It features five bridleway routes across 
the moors, varying in length between 4 and 33kms, along a mixture of 
existing public rights of way and recently created concessionary links 
 

Aim 5: Greater community involvement 

• Derbyshire Countryside Service staff and key volunteers have been 
consulted on the draft guidance being produced for volunteers. 
Some good feedback has been received and will be incorporated into 
the final versions of the documents going for Cabinet Member 
approval in the summer 

• Several voluntary groups which have continued to be supported by 
our Countryside Officer for community engagement are gaining 
momentum and becoming increasingly self sustaining 

• A presentation has also been given to the Derbyshire Older People’s 
Advisory Group (50+) in response to its idea of exploring the setting 
up of an intergenerational group of volunteers to assist with 
countryside and rights of way tasks. This was one of the most popular 
ideas to emerge from a recent DOPAG workshop to look at how 
working in partnership with the County Council could help reduce the 
effects of the proposed budget cuts on local communities. A well as 
recognising the health benefits of volunteering, it was also seen as a 
good opportunity to share skills and life experiences with the younger 
generations.  

  
Recommendation 
That Forum members note the contents of the progress report for delivering 
Derbyshire’s Rights of Way Improvement Plan in 2014/15. 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
DRAFT Active in the Outdoors – update on  Recreation Strategy Action Plan March 2015 

  
By 2020 the Peak District will be a welcoming place, providing good access for all and quality facilities. Everyone will have the opportunity to enjoy and 
benefit from healthy outdoor experiences, contribute to the local economy and become more aware of the special qualities of the National Park. There 
will be a network of public transport routes linked to popular sites and any conflicts between recreation, residents and the management of the 
environment will be addressed. More people will have better information, a greater choice of activities and more sustainable ways of enjoying them. The 
National Park will thrive because more people will both enjoy and care for it. 
 
 

The Recreation Strategy Action Plan is currently being updated for 2015/16 and a draft will be circulated to LAF in the near future. 

Healthy Lifestyles 

 A Wider Peak District cycle strategy and action plan have been published and actions are progressing overseen by a steering group;  

 The Derbyshire Sport plan for cycling  is leading on participation and progression elements;   

 A dedicated task group is looking at how to fill the gaps in opportunity and joined up marketing for mountain biking. A Derbyshire Mountain Bike 
Facility Development Framework has been drawn up for a potential bid to Sport England;  

 5.5km of towpath improvements have been completed along the Caldon Canal between A53 Stockton Brook and Hazelhurst Locks nr Denford. A further 
grant has been secured to allow Staffordshire County Council to complete the remaining 6.6km of towpath improvements through to Cheddleton and 
Leek as part of Pedal Peak 2 project, other schemes are still in the planning stage; 

 We have been successful in attracting an extra £430,000 through a grant bid which was submitted to the Department for Transport in early January 
2015 to provide an additional highway link onto the White Peak Loop in Matlock and to extend the scope of the Cycle Friendly Places Grant Fund. 

 

Widening Participation 

 Pedal Peak District social marketing continues with over 2,500 people signed up to the behaviour change programme which enables them to set their 
goals and receive hints, tips and advice http://www.lovetoride.net/peakdistrict @pedalpeak twitter followers now over 5000; 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 9����

http://www.lovetoride.net/peakdistrict


 Cycle Peak District and Derbyshire new brochure out by Easter will incorporate the 2015 Summer of Cycling events programme.  60,000 copies of the 
map will be distributed both within the destination (via the TIC network and the Derby Arts/Superboxes) and in Manchester, Birmingham, Nottingham 
and Sheffield using targeted demographics primarily in retail outlets, restaurants, bars and supermarkets in order to widen participation; 
www.summerofcycling.co.uk is live and a social media campaign has commenced; 

 A management plan is being developed for  Stanage North Lees;  

 You’re Welcome’ access guide is currently being refreshed;  

 Further visitor and non-visitor surveys are being planned.  

 

Less Impact 

 We continue to implement action plans for the management of recreational motor vehicles:  

-The Local Access Forum provided advice to Derbyshire County Council on their repairs at Chapel Gate. 
-In February, the Authority made a traffic regulation order at Leys Lane near Great Longstone to prohibit all mechanically propelled vehicles at all times 
on grounds of natural beauty and amenity. 
-The Local Access Forum considered in March the principle of voluntary restraint as a possible management option for green lanes 
-Action plans for 2015/16 for green lanes and managing recreational motorised vehicles were reported to members of the Authority in March 
-A Wild Side beer has been launched to celebrate the 10th anniversary of open access and the work in developing the legacy of open access 
-A dedication of land as open access has been made at Middleton Dale, Stoney Middleton and will come into force in September 
-A review is ongoing on a long-term direction restricting access to open access land; a further direction has now been reviewed making it 4 in total that 
have been dealt with in the last year 
-5 public path diversions are on-going 

 We are working to developing online guidance for large scale events and to encourage participant donations; 

 The #DoThisPeakDistrict animation is being disseminated. A schools pack has been produced to accompany it. A subtitled version of the film has also 

been produced and is  being shown on Manchester Hospital TV;  

 A sustainable travel summit has been held generating lots of positive ideas and commitment to the agenda.  We are putting together a plan of action to 

capitalise on the high level if engagement from all those who attended the event, including the Secretary of State for transport.  

 

By Carol Parsons – Recreation Strategy Officer  

Carol’s role is to implement and monitor the Peak District recreation strategy and deliver the recreation action plan via partnership working and project development. To provide strategic input, technical support 

and assistance with regard to the relevant National Park Management Plan Outcomes and Corporate Outcomes, as well as promotion and awareness raising of responsible visiting and sustainable tourism. 

P
age 14

http://www.summerofcycling.co.uk/

	Agenda
	2 Minutes from the last meeting
	7 DCC ROWIP update
	9 Recreation Strategy Update

